
 

 

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 
RECONSTRUCTION AND DESIGN ADVISORY 

COMMITTEE 
MEETING MINUTES 
JANUARY 23, 2025 

 

 
A meeting of the Wastewater Treatment Plant Reconstruction and Design Advisory 
Committee was held at 10:00 a.m. at the Wastewater Treatment Plant, 3100 S Lewis Blvd, 
Sioux City, IA 51106. 

 

BOARD PRESENT STAFF PRESENT VIRTUAL 

Tom Pingel Renee Heath Estefani Valdez 

Vicki Baker  William Martin 

Dan Moore  Andrew Tramp 

Rusty Montagne  Craig Levine 

Aaron Lincoln  Jason Yockey 

William Bradbury  Kelly Jorgensen 

Dale McKinney  Julie Schoenherr 

  Teresa Fitch 

BOARD ABSENT  GUEST 

Desiree McCaslen           Tony Farina- Hazen 

Chris Baltushis           

Mark Fuehrer   

Carl Hesse   

Robert Padmore   

        Lance Hedquist   

Erik Kafka   

 
1. Call of the Roll 

Meeting was called to order by Pingel at 10:03 a.m. 
 
2. Approval of Minutes 

Meeting minutes from January 9, 2025, will be approved at the next meeting.  
 
3. Previous Meeting Recap 

Pingel recapped the previous January meeting outlining the 30% design that was submitted 
to the City.  The 3D design model was presented outlining most of the structures including the 
new facilities for Phase 1 and the planned facilities for the Phase 2 improvements. The 
presentation will be available on the City’s website.   

  
4. City WWTP Update 

Baker informed the Committee that one of the Final Clarifiers is back on-line and should have a 
second one on today.  TSS permit is currently trending above the monthly limit, but the WWTP 
has ten days left of data to receive to meet permit.  Last Tuesday, due to the cold, Aeration 
Basin two, three and four started leaking into the tunnel through the expansion joint from the 
influent channel that feeds the Aeration Basins; presently not leaking.  Conference call with 
Hazen was held to discuss future plans.  Pingel explained how the expansion joints were shifted 
by the cold which caused leaking.  The expansion joints will be temporarily repaired until they 
are addressed in Phase 1 and there will be training for long-term maintenance on them.  



 

 

Bradbury suggested to have a plate bolted on it with a slip joint.  Pingel stated a joint was leaking 
over a year ago with the air basin tank number one and they did that.   

 
Baker said there was an issue with one of the air diaphragm pumps which pulls sludge off the 
bottom of the Primaries, the line is broken and getting mud.  This is an on-going issue and 
should be resolved once the lines are jetted.  Boiler lines are leaking and will need replaced, 
there is still no heat in the Administration Building.  There is a delay in the UV Project due to the 
main power breaker and the WWTP is currently running on two centrifuges.   
 
Pingel said there will be an opening ceremony to bring the UV Building online to show the City 
and residents.  This is one of the many projects funded with ARPA funds.  He will inform the 
Committee when that will be scheduled.   

 
5. Sewer Fund Update 

The Committee had requested an update on the Sewer Fund which covers operating and capital 
expenditures through monthly rate charges.  Over the past several years, the City has made 
significant investments in the rehabilitation of the WWTP and will continue to make 
improvements as determined in the WWTP facility plan.  Fitch advised Pingel that the funds 
look great now but as the construction starts and invoices come through the numbers will go 
back down to normal operating levels.  Fitch presented the fund analysis showing the budget 
change, the actual 2023-2024 and what is budgeted for 2025 and 2026. Demonstrated that the 
revenues are quickly increasing, and expenses are going up which is due mainly from the 
emergency costs that are occurring.  There will always be increases with compensation and 
inflation. 
 
Fitch discussed the City’s current debt service for the WWTP.  The expenses will rapidly 
increase which was anticipated as they went from 9.2 million to 17.2 million.  Knowing this would 
occur, rates were set to make sure when payments are due on the loans there would be a large 
cash balance.   The fund balance needs to have 12-20% of expenses, currently at 45%.  Five 
years out, the fund balance will be 62% of the fund balance and 191% based on the SRF 
requirements.  The ordinance that had been passed by Council that establishes the rates was 
presented.  Ordinance 2023-0453 passed on May 1, 2023, set rate increases through FY 2027.  
Industrial rates will increase 20% in FY 2025 and FY 2026 and 8.5% in FY 2027.  Residential 
and Commercial rates will increase 10% in FY 2025 and 3% in FY 2026 and FY 2027.   
 
Moore asked if the 3% is already approved for 2027 and what happens after that. Fitch 
responded that the 3% is approved and then would go back to Council to discuss the future 
years.  Fitch recommends having a set increase of 5% every year to keep up with price index 
and inflation factors.  Pingel said once the plant is online and there is preventative maintenance 
that will eliminate the emergency repairs.  Fitch said it is difficult to determine the expenses 
beyond five years and the Sewer Fund is not just the WWTP, it is all of the City’s sewer 
expenses. 
 
Fitch advised the Committee that if they held off on raising rates for residents and industries that 
we would not be accumulating money to cover the impending debt payments.  Industry would 
have been a 50% increase and residential would have been a 30% increase, but instead, rates 
were spread out.  Lincoln asked what the anticipated length of the loans were.  Fitch responded 
that this particular one is a thirty-year loan. 

 
Bradbury inquired how often Kiewit gets paid and will they be providing a cash draw down 
schedule.  Pingel stated that Kiewit gets paid in accordance with their contract, and we get 
invoiced for the work that has been completed.  SRF will receive an estimated draw down 
schedule.  Bradbury suggested that the draw down schedule should be verified by Kiewit.  



 

 

Martin said part of Hazen’s construction administration will monitor Kiewit’s progress payments 
against progress on the actual project.  Hazen has subcontracted the firm RPR, which consists 
of one to two full-time and part-time individuals and a group of construction inspectors that will 
be on-site.  The SRF provides information so the state agency can confirm that the work is being 
completed and that they are being paid appropriately.   
 
Bradbury asked if an audit will be done on Kiewit, to make sure the contractors are pricing 
everything out accordingly with the suppliers and that they are billing on their actual costs.  
Martin said with the CMAR method they will be checking their cost estimates against their own.  
Bradbury inquired that if they receive a contractor’s discount through the suppliers would the 
City get that discount. Farina said possibly, but most of the work will be done through bid 
packages.   
 
Martin inquired about the Renewable Energy Facility for 2022-2023 and 2023-2024 stating that 
there was a large increase in revenues.  Pingel said at that time they were working on the D3 
certifications and did not want to sell the biogas to the voluntary market which pays significantly 
less.  In 2023-24 they sold a lot of biogas and also received some checks from the Broker.  After 
the Digester Project is complete, the facility will be able to produce even more biogas.   
 
Martin asked if the 2023-2024 Major Industry compared to the 2024-2025 was projected to go 
down or was 2023-2024 revenue higher than anticipated.  Fitch said the reason is because 
South Sioux City came off and rates went up in June 2024.  Pingel asked why the Sister City’s 
dues were broken out and Fitch responded probably due to them being brought on at different 
times.  Tramp also stated that it could be because they are in an improvement district and not 
a City.  

 
6. Open Discussions 

Moore handed out a copy of the Resolution that approved this Committee and shows the 
reasons it was established and the guidelines.  This Committee expires on December 31, 2025.  
Discussions will be held at a later date to determine if the Committee will continue after that date 
and if it dissolves, possibly restarting once Phase 2 begins.   
 
Bradbury asked when Kiewit’s contract goes to Council.  Pingel stated that it might get pushed 
to February 3rd as they are working through bonds and contingencies.  There are two contracts, 
the AIA and the general conditions contract.  The Committee would like to look through the 
contracts when available. Once Kiewit signs then Council will approve.  

  
7. Overview of upcoming meetings 

The next meeting will be held on February 27, 2025. 
 

8. Adjournment 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 11:00 a.m., on motion 
by Pingel, seconded by Baker, all voting ayes.    

 
Recorded by Renee Heath 
Administrative Secretary 


